To: Jeff Henton[JHenton@rydon.co.uk]

From: Steve Blake[/O=RYDON HOLDINGS LTD/OU=RYDON.CO.UK/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SBLAKE]
Sent: Mon 10 3 2014 7:20:34 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Sacha's PA

Spoke to Peter about the award and they are keen to get going.
They need to do a fair amount of value engineering which should be achievable.

Allin all feels like a result.

Stephen Blake

From: Jeff Henton

Sent: 10 March 2014 18:28
To: Sandra Guest

Cc: Steve Blake

Subject: Fwd: Sacha's PA

Sorry, Peter, Sacha, Steve and me!
Jeff

Jeff Henton FRICS

Managing Director

Rydon Maintenance Ltd

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeff Henton <JHenton@rydon.co.uk>
Date: 10 March 2014 18:26:16 GMT

To: Sandra Guest <sguest@rydon.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Sacha's PA

Sandra

Please could you arrange lunch or evening meal if they would prefer, venue TBA, but Central London, mid
April.

Jeff
Jeff Henton FRICS
Managing Director
Rydon Maintenance Ltd
Begin forwarded message:
From: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk>

Date: 10 March 2014 16:57:05 GMT
To: Jeff Henton <JHenton@rydon.co.uk>
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Cc: Judella Fereira <jfereira@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: Sacha's PA

Hi Jeff

Sacha’s PA is Judella. | have copied her into this message, so your PA can contact her to arrange a meet
up with Sacha and |

Regards

Peter

Peter Maddison

Director of Assets and Regeneration

o TMO
m:
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE
5-,% Before printing, please think about the environment
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